
 

ADDENDUM # 3 
IFB #05-16 – CATTAIL CREEK DRAINAGE 

CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
 

JANUARY 8, 2016 

 

 
 
The City of Hopewell has received and reviewed the below questions/requests related to IFB 
#05-16 – Cattail Creek Drainage Crossing Improvements Project and offers the following 
responses as Addendum #3.  Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and 
including the last page as part of your bid response. 

 
1. Number of railroad employees working on the job? 

 
Answer:  Zero (0) 
 

 
2. Number of trains per day? 

 
Answer: Four (4) trains per day for Norfolk Southern and four (4) trains per day for 
CSX.  CSX expects two (2) trains per day and one (1)-two (2) trains per night, which is a 
maximum of four (4) for CSX. 

 
 

3. Is there an unusually high-valued railroad property in proximity to work? 
 

Answer:  No. 
 
 

4. Is there a high mix of passenger verses freight trains? 
 
Answer:   No.  There are no passenger trains. 
 

 
     5.   Are slow down orders in effect? 
 
 Answer:  Yes. 
 
 
     6. Are main line tracks involved in the project? 
 
 Answer:  Yes 
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     7.   Limits of insurance coverage desired for each occurrence and aggregate limits? 
 
 Answer:  Each occurrence limit: $5,000,000 
       Aggregate limit: $10,000,000 
 
 
     8. Number of policies required if more than one insured? 
 
 Answer:  Two (2) policies required, one (1) for Norfolk Southern and one (1) for CSX 
 
 

9. Do the construction agreements, including any easement agreements, require 
indemnification by the contractor in favor of the project owner and railroad? 

 
 Answer:  Yes. 
 
 
10. Are there any Optional Endorsements? 
 
 Answer:  No. 
 
 
11. What is the flow-rate of the sewer crossing? 
 
 Answer:  100 gallons per minute (gpm) nominal and 300 gpm peak.  Peak is defined as 

the highest expected flow during a 24-hour period. 
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Please sign and include this form as part of your bid response to verify receipt of Addendum # 3. 

 

 
 
April L. Cone, Purchasing Officer 
 
 
 

Signature of Receipt of Addendum # 3  Date 

 
 

  

Company Name   

 


